

Message

From: Shirley Gu [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C9EC629F32054397A98E0933378793AE-SHIRLEY GU]
Sent: 2017-05-17 10:08:17 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]
Subject: RE: LDC Working Group Meeting Call In Number

Hi Jeannette,

Could you send me the number to call in to the LDC Working Group Meeting for Fair Hydro Plan.

Regards,

Shirley

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: May 16, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Shirley Gu
Subject: RE: LDC Working Group Meeting Call In Number

Shirley,

Sorry I don't have a number. Jeannette will take care of it.

Thanks though.

Kind Regards,

Idalin McKenzie

Supervisor, Customer Billing-Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Shirley Gu
Sent: May 16, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie
Subject: LDC Working Group Meeting Call In Number

Hi Idalin,

Do you have the call in number of the LDC working group meeting tomorrow. The meeting you forwarded me does not have any number listed.

Regards,

Shirley